RE: Change to 6/1/2022 Kelley, Carlton 1Bdr Cabin #8

From Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>
To <reservations@rooms101.com>
Date 24/03/202212:15

THE DATES HAS BEEN CHANGED. THE NEW TOTAL TO BE CHARGD = $448.00

THANKS,
ADAM

From: reservations@roomsl1@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 2:26 PM

To: Adam Lawson <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

Subject: Change to 6/1/2022 Kelley, Carlton 1Bdr Cabin #8

Adam,
Would you please change this to 6/1 for 3 nights.

Thanks
Michele

On 24/03/2022 10:20, Adam Lawson wrote:
HERE YOU GO!

KELLEY CARLTON - RES# 89898 - ER 8 (1 BEDROOM CABIN) - ©5/31 FOR 3
NIGHTS - TOTAL TO BE CHARGED = $397.00

HAVE A GOOD WEEKEND!

THANKS,
ADAM

From: reservations@roomsl1@l.com <reservations@rooms10l1.com>

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2022 1:48 PM

To: Eagles Ridge <cindy@gotoepm.com>; Eagles Ridge <info@gotoepm.com>;
Eagles Ridge <adam.l@gotoepm.com>

Subject: 5/31/2022 Kelley, Carlton 1Bdr Cabin #8

Please book this reservatin in cabin # 8 one bedroom

Thanks
Michele
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